MINUTES OF THE

CRANBURY TOWNSHIP

MUNICIPAL ALLIANCE COMMITTEE ON

DRUG ABUSE AND ALCOHOLISM

February 19, 2019

TIME AND PLACE OF MEETING

The scheduled meeting of the Cranbury Township Municipal Alliance Committee was held on February 19, 2019 n the library meeting room, 23 North Main Street, in Cranbury Township at 3:30 PM.

CALL TO ORDER

Kevin Lowery, Chairperson, called the session to order at 3:34PM and Susan Engelbert acted as Secretary of the meeting.

STATEMENT OF ADEQUATE NOTICE

Pursuant to the Sunshine Law, adequate notice in accordance with the Open Public Meetings Act (N.J. S. A. 10:4-6) was provided on December 20, 2018, of this meeting's date, time and place, and the agenda was posted on the Township bulletin board, mailed to those requesting personal notice, and filed with the Municipal Clerk.

MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE

Kevin Lowery, Joann Charwin, Michael Owens, Hannah Lovaglio and Kristine Donovan

NON MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE

STUDENT REPRESENTATIVES IN ATTENDANCE

None

MINUTES

January and February Minutes will be approved at the March 19, 2019 meeting.

STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE REPORT

None

POLICE REPORT

BUDGET

Secretary Engelbert read the budget status from the January 15th meeting.

OLD BUSINESS

Secretary, Susan Engelbert reported that Jamfest was a success.

NEW BUSINESS

Secretary, Susan Engelbert introduced Kathy Warnebold who will be taking over as Secretary to the Municipal Alliance Board.

New Members

None at this time.

ONGOING BUSINESS

Health and Wellness Fair (formerly the Drug Free Fair), will begin the week after Spring break. Discussion of ideas, including a drawing contest, prizes for wearing designed tee shirts. Forms for ordering a tee shirt could be provided via email with a description of the types of prizes.

Ideas about the Fair were brought up by Joann Charwin, who spoke with a representative from the Elks. They have a truck and mascot. More ideas included having Girl Scouts do a service project, like putting together hygiene kits. Boy scouts could give hikes or walks through the West Property. Rutgers can maybe give a presentation on composting.

Also, discussion on a 1 mile color-themed run. Maybe a table set up every ¼ mile w/colored powder that can be tossed at runners as they pass as an incentive. Offering prizes for the run. Ideas of having student council sit at the tables as well as peer leaders. Instruction on mindful meditation for women. Also demonstration of proper use of a handwashing station.

Secretary Engelbert was asked about ordering inflatables. She thought Board was going to discuss the budget first. She also mentioned using a rock climbing wall. Lt. Owens suggested using Mark the Fireman who owns bouncy houses, cotton candy machines and other fair-related items.

Next Meeting with the Health and Wellness Subcommittee will be February 28, 2019 at 1:45 pm.

Lt. Owens is still working on schedule with Dr. Genco about when in March to have the Speaker, Doug Colliers come into the school for his Drug Education Awareness presentation. Mr. Lowery stated he appreciated Sgt. Pfremmer for being at the last event.

Mr. Lowery asked the new Secretary Warnebold to please get the Municipal Alliance ByLaws for him. He would like to work on job descriptions for the Board Members.

Discussion on creating a Marijuana Smoking Ordinance along with a No Smoking in the parks Ordinance.

PUBLIC COMMENT

None.

ADJOURNMENT OF THE MEETING

Motion to adjourn made by Joann Charwin. Seconded by Mike Owens.

CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify, that I am the duly appointed Secretary of the Cranbury Township Municipal Alliance Committee on Drug Abuse and Alcoholism and that this document, consisting of two pages, constitutes a true and correct copy of the minutes of the meeting held on February 19, 2019

Kathy Warnebold, Secretary

Unapproved Minutes February 19, 2019